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Scott Cantley

From: Patricia Wood

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2005 11:11
To: Scott Cantley

Subject: 26 Ganges Rd Carpark

The relocated pole has resulted in the relocation of one of the accessible parks to the western
corner of the carpark. This would not be as convenient as previously proposed, but would still
be usable. If necessary, space 2 could be used by people in wheelchairs. The remaining
carparks meet vehicle access requirements.

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use
of its contents. If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your

assistance is appreciated.
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07 March 2005

Building Consents and Licensing Services
Wellington City Council

Wakefield St

Wellington

Attention: Scott Cantley

Dear Scott

RE: Service Request No. 107963
Khandallah New World

1. DRAFT Building Consent Amendment

With reference to our telephone discussion earlier today, we confirm that
we are seeking your comment only on our proposed changes to the car
park layout. Should the proposed alterations be acceptable we will seek
client approval to formally submit for an amendment to the building
consent.

Please refer attached documents:
a. HDT drawing A1.03/R7 - ‘Original Site Plan’ (A3 copy)
b. HDT drawing A1.07/DRAFT — ‘Proposed Site Plan’ (A3 copy)

Please note that the contractor has located two light poles incorrectly on
the West boundary. We propose that the car park layout be altered to suit
the actual as-built locations of the light poles. We look forward to your
comments.

Please do not hesitate contacting me should you require any further
information or wish to discuss this matter further.

Yours faithfully
HUNT DAVIES TENNENT LTD.

Shaun Thompson-Gray
ASSOCIATE

Encl:
c.c. Dean Harris: Foodstuffs Properties (Wgtn) Ltd
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OUR REF: 1044 / BC Amendment 050307.D0C
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Directors

Mike Davies

Erin Tennent

Associates

lan Nelson

Andrew Wheatley

Shaun Thompson-Gray

Consultant
Burwell Hunt

PO Box 6435

24 Blair Street
Wellington

New Zealand

Tel (04) 385 262
Fax (04) 385 2629
architects@hdt.co.nz

ARCHITECTURE INTERIOR DESIGN
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